Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2018 5:39 PM

To: Wally Tan TCBC; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC

Subject: RE: Final bill and supplementary for SKG0203P
Hi Wally,

Finalised amount of $ 4032.50 / 3 days confirmed

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

From: Wally Tan TCBC [mailto:wally.tan@borneomotors.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 23 May, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Alvin Lee Yee Peng PTCBC

Subject: RE: Final bill and supplementary for SKG0203P

Hi Rasul,
Please find attached final bill of SKG0203P for your kind perusal.
Thank you

Wally Tan TCBC
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mail in error and that any use, dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this communication is unauthorized
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relying on it for any purpose.
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